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MEMORANDUM

TO: Programs, Projects and Operations Subcommittee
FROM: Martin P. Cleveland

SUBJECT: Turtle Creek Watershed Structure #2

Rehabilitation Project Bids

DATE: June 3, 2008

Attached is a location map for the referenced earthen dam rehabilitation project. This
project will rehabilitate a 1962 vintage dam to eliminate risk to development (houses and
roads), that are located downstream of the dam.

The bid summary for the rehabilitation project is as follows:

TOTAL BASE BID FOR Turtle #2
NRCS ENGINEER’S ESTIMATE $635,181.00
Negus-Sons, Inc. $497,186.04
M.E. Collins Contracting Co. Inc. $570,624.50
Vrana $558,777.90
Neuvirth’s Ine. $544,773.62
Yost Excavating $523,260.50
Daostals Construction Co. Inc. $£739,635.10

See attached detailed bid summary for individual items.

Bid was received and the apparent low bidder is Negus-Sons, Inc., with a total base bid of $
497,186.04. The Engineer’s Estimate of Construction Cost by NRCS is § 635,181.00.

This work will be funded via funds included in (account 03 12 4479). The proposed Fiscal
Year 2009 budget includes $1,780,000 in this account for this project and other projects.
The Natural Resources Conservation Service will reimburse the District for approximately
65% of the total project costs (right of way and construction),

» Itis Management’s recommendation that the Subcommittee recommend to the
Board of Directors that the General Manger be authorized to execute a
contract with Negus-Sons, Inc., for a total base bid of $497,186.04 for
construction of the Turtle Creek Watershed Structure #2 Rehabilitation
Project.
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